

# SHS Band - Booster Board Meeting January 9, 2024

Called to Order: 5:35 pm

In attendance: Roger Guzman, Nicole McBee, Paula Clark, Teresa Cundiff, Sara Bridgeman, Jeff Bickerstaff, Kristina Scoggins, John Cundiff, Carmen Ramirez, Rodney Rapp & Carianne Rapp, Holly Taylor

Minutes from the November meeting have been received, but not yet approved, and posted in Charms.

**I. Treasurer Report: presented by Treasurer, Roger Guzman for Jana Harrison:**

November 2023

Beginning	15,779.38
21 Deposits	47,881.43
16 Checks	32,935.14
Ending	30,725.67

December 2023

Beginning	30,725.67
29 Deposits	21,010.34
6 Checks	37,679.78
Ending	14,056.23

The treasury report has been filed.

**II. Officer Reports:**

President - Roger Guzman:

- MLK Parade- plan for everything w/ weather (on Plan B)
- Students wearing summer band shirts w/ jeans, many layers underneath & jackets, gloves, etc.
- Valentine's event on Feb. 13th from 6-8pm in cafeteria
  - Jazz Band playing & will have music between sets
  - Volunteers needed: set up, clean up, ticket takers, servers
  - Have flowers and photos for sale?

- Include all students & sell tickets ahead of time- deadline Feb. 9th
- Mrs. Taylor emailed cafeteria managers
- Dress code: Sunday best
- Ticket price \$15
  - includes meal, dessert, and entertainment
- Spring Trip- final payment Jan. 31st, we may have money coming back to each student
  - Meeting with be March 5th after preview concert
  - Once final payment is made, we will have a tentative itinerary
- Band Banquet- May 17th both Mrs. Taylor and Carianne have called the CCC to get information about reserving but have not received a call back
  - Lock down a location/ food/ decor/ video
- Props
  - Want to get together to clean out storage and dismantle everything before we end the school year and start working on the new props; Date: TBD
- Truck Driver- put out feelers again about seeing if we have any parent drivers
- Bylaws- we need to meet and update; Date: Jan. 30th 6pm
- Budget Meeting- Feb. 28th
- February Booster Meeting changed from February 13th to February 20th

Volunteers – John Cundiff:

- MLK Parade- will need volunteers for buses, water will be provided on the buses for after the parade
- Valentine’s Social- we need set up crew, servers, break down and clean up crew

Fundraising – Paula Clark:

- Tamale Dinner/ Fundraiser \$ ??? (waiting on receipts)
- Food Trucks made \$340
- Upcoming Fundraiser Events:
  - Sponsor letters sent out but no responses yet, will send out again
  - Calendar Fundraiser- need to figure out logistics (reach out to Lauren Ellis)
    - Make it a section competition?
  - Mattress Fundraiser in May (need contact information)
- Spirit Nights:
  - Manny’s made \$
  - No new spirit nights yet, will work on getting remaining months scheduled

Hospitality – Nicole McBee:

- Nothing new

Communications - Jeff Bickerstaff:

- Nothing new
- Start cleaning up website

Colorguard - Sara Brideman:

- Trailer needed for colorguard props/ competitions

Merchandise – Teresa Cundiff:

- Nothing new

Uniforms - Kristina Scoggins:

- Need uniforms ASAP

Adjourned Meeting: 6:50 pm

Next meeting: Feb. 20, 2024